From: Jeff Tracy <JTracy@Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 1:34 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Cc: sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com; marcelo.borges@tramontina.com;
Emma MacAlister

Subject: Notification of Consultant Selection - BRRTS No. 02-36-588656

Attachments: 2022-04-21 Tramontina Notifiation of Consultant.pdf

Mr. Beggs —

Please see the attached.
Regards,

Jeff

Jeff Tracy, PG (WI)

Principal

Geosyntec Consultants, Inc.

309 N. Water Street, Suite 350

Milwaukee, WI 53202

Phone: 414.918.7481 Mobile: 414.378.8633
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21 April 2022

Mr. Tauren Beggs

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Avenue

Green Bay, Wisconsin 54313

Subject: CONSULTANT NOTIFICATION
Former Mirro Co. Plant 2, 2009 Mirro Drive, Manitowoc, Wisconsin
WDNR BRRTS Activity No.: 02-36-588656
WDNR FID No.: 436106110

Dear Mr. Beggs:

The purpose of this letter is to satisfy the consultant notification requirements required by the
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) in its February 25, 2022, letter to
Tramontina U.S. Cookware, Inc (Tramontina). Geosyntec Consultants has been retained by
Tramontina as the environmental consultant to address the issues identified in the WDNR’s
February 25, 2022, letter.

Geosyntec is currently reviewing documents provided by Tramontina and publicly available
documents related to environmental conditions at the Mirro Plant 2 property. Geosyntec anticipates
requesting additional information and documents from the WDNR that are not electronically
available and may request assistance from the WDNR in obtaining information from the current
property owner to prepare a Site Investigation Work Plan that complies with Wisconsin
Administrative Code Chapter NR 716.

Please contact Emma MacAlister at 414.918.7483 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

i,
Emma MacAlister, PG (MO) ef{ racy, PG

Project Geologist Principal

cc: Sarah Campbell Smith, Akerman LLP
Marcelos Borges, Tramontina U.S. Cookware, Inc.

2022-04-21 Tramontina WDNR Consultant Notification
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